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Attachments	
  
• Sanborn	
  Map,	
  1902	
  	
  

o shows	
  floor	
  plan	
  of	
  building	
  (waiting	
  room,	
  storage	
  room,	
  offices,	
  etc.),	
  as	
  
well	
  as	
  location	
  of	
  accompanying	
  train	
  tracks	
  in	
  the	
  building’s	
  north	
  yard.	
  
What	
  is	
  interesting	
  to	
  note	
  is	
  that	
  the	
  dotted	
  line	
  extending	
  north	
  from	
  
the	
  building	
  is	
  actually	
  a	
  covered	
  platform	
  for	
  passengers	
  –	
  this	
  is	
  where	
  
the	
  outside	
  patio	
  is	
  today.	
  	
  

• Sanborn	
  Map,	
  1944	
  	
  
o Also	
  shows	
  floor	
  plan	
  of	
  building	
  	
  

• News	
  and	
  Courier,	
  May	
  1,	
  1950	
  
o Article	
  documenting	
  the	
  building’s	
  association	
  with	
  late	
  nineteenth	
  and	
  

early	
  twentieth	
  century	
  railroad	
  companies.	
  Confirms	
  its	
  use	
  as	
  a	
  
passenger	
  depot	
  for	
  those	
  arriving	
  from	
  and	
  departing	
  to	
  Florence.	
  

o Accompanying	
  photograph	
  	
  
	
  
Brief	
  Timeline,	
  post	
  Civil	
  War	
  
1881:	
  	
   News	
  and	
  Courier,	
  August	
  24,	
  1881:	
  There	
  is	
  a	
  brief	
  mention	
  that	
  the	
  

“current	
  Northeastern	
  Railroad	
  passenger	
  depot	
  will	
  be	
  used	
  for	
  the	
  
storage	
  of	
  compressed	
  cotton.”	
  	
  

	
  
1884-­‐1888:	
  	
   Sanborn	
  Fire	
  Insurance	
  Map	
  does	
  not	
  detail	
  the	
  building	
  but	
  labels	
  this	
  

property	
  as	
  the	
  location	
  of	
  the	
  Northeastern	
  Railroad	
  Depot.	
  
	
  
1902:	
  	
   Sanborn	
  Fire	
  Insurance	
  Map	
  identifies	
  the	
  building	
  as	
  the	
  Atlantic	
  Coast	
  

Railroad	
  Depot	
  (see	
  map	
  attached).	
  
	
  
1944-­‐1955:	
  	
   Sanborn	
  Fire	
  Insurance	
  Maps	
  identify	
  the	
  building	
  as	
  a	
  grocery	
  

warehouse.	
  The	
  former	
  passenger	
  waiting	
  room	
  is	
  labeled	
  as	
  storage	
  for	
  
“wholesale	
  biscuits”	
  (see	
  1944	
  map	
  attached).	
  

	
  

	
  


